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Campbell, Aleesah M.

From: egrants-nvots@intelligrants.com
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2025 10:11 AM
To: SOGrants
Subject: Authorization to Proceed for , JF-2026-WCSO-2017

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 

This Message Is From an External Sender  

This message came from outside of Washoe County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the 
content is safe.  

    Report Suspicious     
 

Authorization to Proceed (ATP) for , JF-2026-WCSO-2017 has been signed and uploaded into your NV e-
Grants account. You may begin your project as of the effective date on the ATP. PLEASE CHECK THE ATP 
AMOUNT AS IT MAY NOT BE THE FULL AMOUNT AWARDED FOR THE YEAR. As funding becomes 
available, the Office of Traffic Safety will issue additional ATPs to meet the award amount. Please let your 
Office of Traffic Safety Program Manager know as soon as possible if you experience any challenges, 
delays, or need additional funds to complete your objectives and activities. Regular communication with 
your Program Manager is very important throughout the grant year. Please remember to submit your 
progress reports and claims per your Agreement (monthly, quarterly, or yearly). 
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